
Murphy, CiaraM 

From: Ohara, Mary (Alab) 

Sent: Monday 18 October 2021 16:22 

To: Murphy, CiaraM (ALab) 

Subject: FW: Scan_0913143848.pdf 

Clara 

Can you copy into a word doc and upload please 

Regards 

Mary 

From: OShea, Conor <Conor.OShea@sfpa.ie> 

Sent: Monday 18 October 202116:18 

To: OToole, Ciar (ALab) <Ciar.OToole@alab.ie> 
Cc: Cummins, Deirdre <deirdre.cummins@sfpa.ie>;  Ohara, Mary (Alab) <Mary.Ohara@alab.ie> 

Subject: RE: Scan_0913 143848.pdf 

Dear Ciar, 

As per ALAB's request to the SFPA under of s.47(1)(a) of the Fisheries Amendment Act 1997 (as amended), SFPA are 

now providing Gatherers Documents where available in respect of AP5/2019, AP6/2019, AP7/2019, AP8/2019 and 

AP9/2019. 

The documents in our possession relate to two Gatherers. If you require documents solely in relation to the 

Appellant then you might kindly advise us of the identity of the Appellant and we will only furnish those documents 

that relate to that Gatherer/Appellant (if he/she is indeed one of the Gatherers in question). If you require all 

Gatherer's documents relating to Killary Harbour then you might just confirm same. 

The Gatherers documents concerned contain personal information including commercially sensitive information as 

defined in the Data Protection Acts. We intend to send this information in unredacted format on the basis of the 

said request under s.47(1) which imposes a legal obligation on the SFPA to furnish the documents and we presume 

that same are required in unredacted format for the purposes of the deliberations of ALAB being deliberations 

occurring in the context of in contemplation of an administrative or out-of-court procedure. 

As you mentioned that the Gatherers Documents (or information contained therein) will be made publicly available 

once you have concluded the process, we would request in advance of publication that you contact us and we can 

indicate which sections of the Gatherers documents will need to be redacted so we all meet our Data Protection 

obligations. 

In respect of your original request please note that the SFPA in accordance with our Data Retention Policy does not 

keep Gatherers documents indefinitely and therefore any Gatherers Documents prior to 2015 are no longer held by 

us. In addition, since the introduction of GDPR in May 2018 the SFPA no longer routinely collects Gatherers 

Documents so some files may be incomplete for that reason. 

We intend to share the documents by Next Cloud and a link will be forwarded to you and the password in separate 

emails. 

If you require anything further, please let me know. 

Regards, 



Conor 

Conor O'Shea 

Director of Corporate Affairs 

1 +353 23 8859300 

E conor.oshea@sfpa.ie 

VS
AN tUDARAS UM 
CIIOSAINT 
IASCA!GH MHARA 

SEA-FISHERIES 
PROTECTION 
AUTHORITY 

An t-Udarás urn Chosaint lascaigh Mhara, Clogheen, Cloich na Coilite, Co. Chorcai 
Head Office, National Seafood Centre, Park Road, Clogheen, Clonakilty, Co. Cork 

Eircode: P85TX47 

www.sfpa.ie 

From: OToole, Ciar (ALab) <Ciar.OToole@alab.ie> 

Sent: Friday 15 October 202109:27 

To: OShea, Conor <Conor.OShea@sfpa.ie>; OToole, Ciar (ALab) <Ciar.OToole@alab.ie> 

Cc: Cummins, Deirdre <deirdre.cumrnins@sfpa.ie>; Ohara, Mary (Alab) <Mary.Ohara@alab.ie> 
Subject: RE: Scan_0913143848.pdf 

Thanks Conor 

From: OShea, Conor <Conor.OSheasfpa.ie> 

Sent: Friday 15 October 202109:04 

To: OToole, Ciar (ALab) <Ciar.OToole@alab.ie> 

Cc: Cummins, Deirdre <deirdre.cummins@sfpa.ie>; Ohara, Mary (Alab) <Mary.Ohara@alab.ie> 
Subject: RE: Scan_0913143848.pdf 

Thanks Ciar, 

We'll review the documentation and identify which parts will need to be redacted. The files are scanned versions of 
the Gatherers documents so I can share them through next cloud by sending you a link and the password to access 

the forms. 

Regards, 

Conor 

Conor O'Shea 

Director of Corporate Affairs 

1 +353 23 8859300 

E conor.oshea@sfpa.ie 

V%
 AN tUDARS UM SEA-FISHERIES 
CHOSAINT PROTECTION 
IASCAIGH MHARA AUTHORITY 

An t-Udarás urn Chosaint lascaigh Mhara, Clogheen, Cloich na Coillte, Co. Chorcai 
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Head Office, National Seafood Centre, Park Road, Clogheen, Clonakilty, Co. Cork 
Eircode: P85TX47 

www.sfpa.ie 

From: OToole, Ciar (ALab) <Ciar.OToole@alab.ie> 

Sent: 14 October 202118:13 
To: OShea, Conor <Conor.OShea@sfpa.ie> 

Cc: Cummins, Deirdre <deirdre.cummins@sfra.ie>; Ohara, Mary (Alab) <Mary.Ohara@alab.ie> 
Subject: RE: Scan_0913143848.pdf 

Hi Conor, 

Thanks for your email. I can confirm this is correct. 

ALAB will adhere to GDPR when dealing with any data provided. All submissions are uploaded onto the ALAB 
website once the appeal has been decided by the Board, so if you let us know what data you need to be redacted 
we will ensure that happens. 

Best wishes, 

Ciar 

Dr Ciar O'Toole 

Technical Advisor 
Aquaculture Licences Appeals Board 

ciar.otoolecalab.ie 
087-4097160 

From: OShea, Conor <Conor.OShea@sfpa.ie> 

Sent: 14 October 202116:55 
To: OToole, Ciar (ALab) <Ciar.OToole@alab.ie> 

Cc: Cummins, Deirdre <deirdre.cummins@sfpa.ie> 
Subject: RE: Scan_0913143848.pdf 

Dear Ciar, 

Further to my last email we have now collated the relevant documentation where available. Prior to furnishing same 
we wish to seek confirmation that, as per the wording of s.47(1)(a) of the Fisheries Amendment Act 1997 (as 
amended), SFPA have indeed made submissions or observations to the Board in relation to the appeals referenced 
in your letter (i.e. AP5/2019, AP6/2019, AP7/2019, AP8/2019 and AP9/2019). The Gatherers documents concerned 
contain personal information as defined in the Data Protection Acts so we need to ensure we meet our Data 
Protection obligations when we provide them. 

Regards, 

Conor 

Conor O'Shea 
Director of Corporate Affairs 



T +353 23 8859300 

E conor.oshea@sfpa.ie 

VS
AN tUDARAS UM 
CH OSAINT 
IASCAIGH MHARA 

SEA-FISHERIES 
PROTECTION 
AUTHORITY 

An t-Udarás urn Chosaint lascaigh Mhara, Clogheen, Cloich na Coilite, Co. Chorcal 

Head Office, National Seafood Centre, Park Road, Clogheen, Clonakilty, Co. Cork 
Eircode: P85TX47 

www.sfpa.ie 

From: OToole, Ciar (ALab) <Ciar.OToole@alab.ie> 

Sent: 07 October 202115:21 

To: OShea, Conor <Conor.OShea@sfpa.ie> 

Subject: RE: Scan_0913143848.pdf 

Hi Conor, 

Thanks for the update. 

Best wishes, 

Ciar 

From: OShea, Conor <Conor.OShea@sfpa.ie> 

Sent: 07 October 202113:23 

To: OToole, Ciar (ALab) <Ciar.OToole@alab.ie> 

Subject: RE: Scan_0913143848.pdf 

Hi Ciar, 

Thanks for responding. I sent a letter earlier today to Mary O'Hara just updating her on progress, copy attached for 
information. I expect to have electronic scanned copies of Gatherers Documents available to provide by the end of 

next week. I'll also provide an explanatory note as to why we don't have copies of every Gatherers document. I'll be 
in touch again at that point. 

Regards, 

Conor 

Conor O'Shea 
Director of Corporate Affairs 

1 +353 23 8859300 

E conor.oshea@sfpa.ie 

is
AN tUDARAS UM SEA-FISHERIES 
CHOSAINT PROTECTION 
IASCAIGH MHARA AUTHORITY 

An t-LJdarás urn Chosaint lascaigh Mhara, Clogheen, Cloich na Coillte, Co. Chorcai 

Head Office, National Seafood Centre, Park Road, Clogheen, Clonakilty, Co. Cork 
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Eircode: P85TX47 
www.sfpa.ie 

From: OToole, Ciar (ALab) <Ciar.OToole@alab.ie> 

Sent: Thursday 7 October 202112:23 
To: OShea, Conor <Conor.OShea@sfpa.ie> 

Subject: RE: Scan_0913143848.pdf 

Hi Conor, 

You were having issues contacting me regarding the Section 47 letter we issued to you regarding Killary last month? 
Apologies for the slow response, I'm just back from sick leave. I can be contacted on this email (which according to 
our IT department should now be working without issue) or on 087-4097160. 

Best wishes, 

Ciar O'Toole 

Dr Ciar O'Toole 

Technical Advisor 
Aquaculture Licences Appeals Board 

ciar.otoole@alab.ie 
087-4097160 

From: Alab, Info <Info@alab.ie> 

Sent: 30 September 202108:45 

To: OToole, Ciar (ALab) <Ciar.OToole@alab.ie> 

Cc: Ohara, Mary (Alab) <Mary.Ohara@alab.ie> 

Subject: FW: Scan_0913143848.pdf 

Hi Ciar 

In the inbox this am. 
Thanks brona 

From: OShea, Conor <Conor.OShea@sfpa.ie> 

Sent: Thursday 30 September 202108:40 

To: Alab, Info <lnfo@alab.ie> 

Subject: FW: Scan_0913143848.pdf 

Good Morning, 

I was trying to contact Dr. 0 Toole regarding this letter but his email was bounced back as undelivered. 

Regards, 

Conor 

Conor O'Shea 
Director of Corporate Affairs 



T +353 87 8211729 

E conor.oshea@sfpa.ie 

Vi
AN tUDARAS UM 
CHOSAINT 
IASCAIGH MHARA 

SEA-FISHERIES 
PROTECTION 
AUTHORITY 

An t-Udarás urn Chosaint lascaigh Mhara, Clogheen, Cloich na Coilite, Co. Chorcai 
Head Office, National Seafood Centre, Park Road, Clogheen, Clonakilty, Co. Cork 
Eircode: P85TX47 

www.sfpa.ie 

From: OShea, Conor 
Sent: Wednesday 29 September 202115:43 
To: 'ciar.otoole@alab.ie' 
Subject: Scan_0913143848.pdf 

Dear Ciar, 

I am contacting you regarding the attached letter which has been sent to me for follow up. I just wanted to check 
with you that it is copies of Gatherers Documents that you are primarily looking for? We are in the process of 
reviewing our files in this regard. 

Regards, 

Conor 

Conor O'Shea 
Director of Corporate Affairs 

T +353 23 8859300 
E conor.osheasfpa.ie 

VS
AN tUDARS UM SEA-FISHERIES 
CHOSAINT PROTECTION 
IASCAIGH MHARA I  AUTHORITY 

An t-lidarás urn Chosaint lascaigh Mhara, Clogheen, Cloich na Coillte, Co. Chorcal 
Head Office, National Seafood Centre, Park Road, Clogheen, Clonakilty, Co. Cork 
Eircode: P85TX47 
www.sfpa.ie 
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